Zimbra 7/1/19, 10:22 AM

Zimbra c00252466@Ilouisiana.edu

RE: Please review for Dr. Savoie's signature

From : Lindsay L Pantaleo <Ipantaleo@louisiana.edu> Thu, May 16, 2019 10:56 AM
Subject : RE: Please review for Dr. Savoie's signhature 21 attachment
To : Fabrice Leroy <fleroy@louisiana.edu>

Cc : Megan Breaux <mbreaux@Iouisiana.edu>, Amanda
Payne <anl0277@Ilouisiana.edu>, Spencer T Black
<stb0203@louisiana.edu>

Thank you, Dr. Leroy. We made a couple of minor formatting revisions to the attached. Please
feel free to begin circulating the attached for internal signatures.

Thanks again,

Lindsay L. Pantaleo

Associate Director, Operational Review
University of Louisiana at Lafayette

104 University Circle, Suite 309

PO Box 43561

Lafayette, LA 70504

337-482-1394 (main)

337-482-1350 (fax)

From: Fabrice Leroy <fleroy@louisiana.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Lindsay L Pantaleo <lpantaleo@Ilouisiana.edu>

Cc: Megan Breaux <mbreaux@louisiana.edu>; Amanda Payne <anl0277 @louisiana.edu>;
Spencer T Black <stb0203 @louisiana.edu>

Subject: Re: Please review for Dr. Savoie's signature

Dear Lindsay,

Here is the revised document. Your edits have been integrated, and your
questions addressed in this new version.

Thanks and best,

Fabrice
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Zimbra 7/1/19, 10:22 AM

Dr. Fabrice Leroy

Assistant Vice President for Academic Programs
& Professor of Francophone Studies

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

223 Martin Hall

Lafayette, LA 70504-1810

Phone: (337) 482-0195

Email: fleroy@louisiana.edu

From: "Lindsay L Pantaleo" <lpantaleo@I|ouisiana.edu>

To: "Fabrice Leroy" <fil2777 @louisiana.edu>, "Megan Breaux" <mbreaux@louisiana.edu>
Cc: "Amanda Payne" <anl0277@louisiana.edu>, "Spencer T Black"
<stb0203@louisiana.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 2:45:51 PM

Subject: RE: Please review for Dr. Savoie's signature

Good Afternoon Dr. Leroy,

For your review, please find the attached Articulation Agreement which includes Operational
Review’s requested revisions and comments. Please note that the comments are all meant to be
answered internally before sending the Agreement back to LSMSA. Once you have had a
chance to review and answer, please send back our way so that we can update the Agreement
as appropriate pursuant to your responses.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks,

Lindsay L. Pantaleo

Associate Director, Operational Review

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

104 University Circle, Suite 309

PO Box 43561

Lafayette, LA 70504

337-482-1394 (main)

337-482-1350 (fax)

From: Fabrice Leroy <fil2777@Ilouisiana.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Megan Breaux <mbreaux@louisiana.edu>; Lindsay L Pantaleo
<c00265909@louisiana.edu>

Cc: Amanda Payne <anl0277@Ilouisiana.edu>; Spencer T Black <stb0203 @louisiana.edu>
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Zimbra 7/1/19, 10:22 AM
Subject: Please review for Dr. Savoie's signature

Dear Megan and Lindsay,

Could you please review the attached articulation agreement for Drs. Savoie
and Hebert's signatures?

Please return two hard copies of the approved document to my office, and I
will forward them to the Provost and the President.

Many thanks,
Fabrice

Dr. Fabrice Leroy

Assistant Vice President for Academic Programs
& Professor of Francophone Studies

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

223 Martin Hall

Lafayette, LA 70504-1810

Phone: (337) 482-0195

Email: fleroy@Ilouisiana.edu

ULL-LSMSA Articulation Agreement 2019 - OpRvw 2019 05 16.docx
~ 30KB
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